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From: Chris Aujard < GRO >

To: Belinda Crowe <? GRO_ >, David _Oliver -' _._._._._._._._._<E . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
GRO >, "Andrew.Parson . . GRO ]' 

C~ GRO  _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. . . . . _._._._._._._._._._I5
Subject: Fwd: Documentation as requested 

Date: Wed, 23 Jul 2014 20:41:40 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: Hansard_-_Horizon_-_Minister_- Jo_Swinson_-_9_July_2013_-_Highlight.pdf; 
ATT00001.htm; CaseReviewMediationPackHighlight.pdf; ATT00002.htm 

FYI - haven't attempted to open it yet! Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Alan 
Bates" C. . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . 

__ _ __ 
To: "Chris Aujard" e_ GRO
Subject: FW: Documentation as requested 

Hello Chris, I sent the following on to Tony last week as he requested, but thought he would have sent it 
on. He has only just asked me to forward it to you, sorry for any confusion. 

Alan 

From: Alan Bates' _ GRO 
Sent: 18 July 2014 12:36 

•_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: AnthonyHooper ._._._._,_._._._._._._.GRO 
Subject: Documentation as requested 

Hello Tony, two points. 
First, as requested at the Working Group meeting yesterday, I have attached the two documents key to 
understanding the ethos behind the "Horizon Initial Case Review & Mediation Scheme". 
What has to be remembered with all of this is what has been promised to the individuals taking part, and 
here the main document from the Scheme pack (CaseReviewMediationPackHighlight.pdf) clearly 
identifies the roles of those involved and on what basis the Scheme will operate. 
Whereas the other document, the statement by the Minister in Parliament (Hansard-Horizon-Minister-Jo 
Swinson-9 July 2013 — Highlight.pdf), emphasizes to a number of the MPs who have constituents in the 
Scheme, the importance of the independence of Second Sight and "that the work that needs to be done is 
not only independent, but seen to be independent of Post Office". These and similar comments have been 
highlighted on the attached document. I do fear that should the Working Group query or interfere in any 
way with a recommendation by Second Sight that a case was suitable for going to mediation, that such 
decisions would very much fly in the face of what the Minister promised and the MPs expect. 

My second point relates to the Part 2 report. I understand that Post Office will be offered an opportunity of 
going through that report with Second Sight on Tuesday. As Post Office will have sight of that document, 
should not you, Kay and I also have a copy released to us at the same time? 

Please contact me if you any questions relating the information I have sent through. 
Regards 
Alan 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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